Joanne LePauloue

From: Kailey Dubuque

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 11:04 AM

To: Entire City

Subject: Career Appreciation Days- National Public Works Week & Elected Officials Day

It's National Public Works Week! Let's give a huge shoutout to the champions who keep our communities running
smoothly day in and day out. From fixing roads to managing waste, these dedicated professionals work tirelessly
behind the scenes to enhance our quality of life. Westbrook Public Services is responsible for the city drainage
system, seasonal cleanup, parks and facilities maintenance, residential waste management, street maintenance
and much more. The Department is staffed with 35 full-time employees. This week, let's recognize their hard work,
innovation, and commitment to building a better future for all of us. Thank you, public services teams, for your
dedication and service!

At last night’s City Council meeting, we celebrated Elected Officials Day! It's a time to recognize the leaders who
dedicate themselves to serving our communities, making tough decisions, and advocating for our needs. These

individuals work tirelessly to represent our residents' voices and shape the future. Let's take a moment to thank

them for their commitment, leadership, and efforts to make Westbrook Strong.

We look forward to celebrating more employees in June!

Kailey Dubuque
Deputy Director of Human Resources
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